State of Netw Jersey

CHRIS CHRISTIE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Governor PO Box 500
KiM GUADAGNO TRENTON, NJ 08625-0500
Lt. Governor

March 7, 2017

TO: Chief School Administrators
Charter School and Renaissance School Project Leads
Directors of Special Education

FROM: John Worthington, Director

Office of Special Education Policy and Procedure

SUBJECT: List of State-Imposed Special-Education Rules, Regulations or Policies

in Accordance with 20 U.S.C. §1407(a)

KIMBERLEY HARRINGTON
Acting Commissioner

In accordance with federal requirements, the New Jersey Department of Education’s (NJDOE) Office of
Special Education Policy and Procedure is making available the annual list of rules, regulations and policies
involving special education that are state-imposed (i.e., not required by the Individuals with Disabilities
Education Act or federal regulations). The NJDOE is required to annually provide the list to the U.S.
Department of Education and all Local Education Agencies, and the NJDOE must also include the list with its
annual application for federal funding.

The list is available on the NJDOE’s Special Education webpage.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
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Members, State Board of Education

Kimberley Harrington, Acting Commissioner

Senior Staff

Kathleen Ehling

Dominic Rota

Executive County Superintendents

Executive Directors for Regional Achievement Centers
Administrators of a State Facility

Administrators of an Approved Private School for Students with Disabilities
Administrators of a College-Operated Program

Executive County Business Officials

County Supervisors of Child Study

Statewide Special Education Advisory Council

Agencies or Organizations Concerned with Special Education
NJ LEE Group

Garden State Coalition of Schools
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